



## Howard Page QC - Arbitrator

Year of Silk: 1987 Year of Call: 1967

hpage@serlecourt.co.uk

clerks@serlecourt.co.uk

### Practice Overview

#### Main Areas of Work:

- International Commercial Joint Ventures
- Engineering & Construction
- Insurance

Fellow of the Chartered Institute of Arbitrators.

Member of Panel of Arbitrators, Lloyd's Arbitration Scheme, Tier 2.

External Member of Insolvency Licensing Committee of ICAEW.

Executive Member of Commercial Bar Association 1989 - 1991.

#### Engineering, Technology and Construction experience:

Entrance examinations to Cambridge in Physics, Chemistry & Mathematics

---

### Areas of Expertise

#### Arbitration

---

---

#### Education & Qualifications

MA, (Cantab.) LLB (Cantab.) (Law Tripos and International Law).

Entrance to Cambridge University in Physics, Chemistry and Mathematics.

#### Appointments

Commissioner (Judge) of the Royal Court of Jersey in commercial, financial services, trust and other civil matters, since 2000

Deputy President, Lloyds Appeal Tribunal, 2000 - 2010

Lloyds Disciplinary Panel Chairman, 1996 - 1999

Practice in commercial and construction litigation and advice, 1967 - 2006, at 1 Hare Court, Temple and (following

---

merger) at Serle Court, Lincoln's Inn.

LCIA members, since 1995, FCI Arb., since 1995

Bencher of Lincoln's Inn, 1994. Former Mansfield scholar.

Queen's Counsel, 1987

## **Memberships**

Commercial Bar Association

---